
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3890 CAE FIDELIS LUCINA PATIENT SIMULATOR 
 
CAE Healthcare 
Sarasota, FL   

$101,283.32 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  October 27, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3890 - Sole Source 
Purchase of One (1) CAE Fidelis Lucina Patient Simulator. 
 

SCOPE: Purchase of one (1) CAE Fidelis Lucina Patient Simulator to be 
used in the new Health Sciences Center at Central Park 
Campus. The “Lucina” mannequin was recently released and is 
essentially two mannequins in one, as the abdomen can be 
changed from a regular medical surgical patient to a full 
functioning obstetrics patient that will deliver a “live” birth.  The 
mannequin and related warranties and voice link assembly will 
be purchased through a Carl Perkins grant.    
  

RECOMMENDATION: CAE Healthcare 
Sarasota, FL   

$101,283.32 
  

 
JUSTIFICATION: Sole Source. 

 
REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Health Science 

 

 

 

 


